
•• 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
AND AGENDA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers, 495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Facio. 

2. INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL MINUTES 
(a) THAT the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2019 be adopted. 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
i. Bylaws (a) lntermunicipal Business Licence Bylaw No. 1144, 2019 

ii. Agreements 

iii.Committee/ (a) Age Friendly Committee Meeting Minutes of July 18, 2019 
Commission Minutes 

iv.Correspondence 

7. DELEGATIONS/PETITIONS 
(a) Royal Canadian Legion Branch 32, Linda Pickell and Lorelea Munro 

RE: Liberation of Holland 

(b) Ed Wood 
RE: Petition to Stop the Proposed Development of a New Civic and Cultural Hub Facility 

8. CORRESPONDENCE 

9. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE 

Item 4(a) 
Page 1 

Item 6.i(a) 
Page9 

Item 6.iii(a) 
Page 15 

Item 7(a) 
Page 19 

Item 7(b) 
Page 23 



10. REPORTS OF COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEES, COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AND COMMISSIONS 
(a) Report from Councillor Hooper, Chair, Age Friendly Committee- September 25, 2019 Item 10.(a) 

RE: Motions of the Age Friendly Committee 
Page 43 

1. THAT Council consider keeping the boat launch washrooms open year-round. 

2. THAT the Age-Friendly Committee supports the installation of Wi-Fi in the Memorial Hall. 

3. THAT Council consider applying to the BC Recreation and Parks Association for the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs to become a participant in the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs; 
and 

THAT Council approve the expenditure of up to $2,600 from the Age-friendly Committee 
budget to support the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs. 

4. THAT Council consider hosting a social event in Memorial Hall for residents; and 

5. THAT Council approve an expenditure of up to $1 ,200 from the Age-friendly Committee budget 
to support a social event for residents. 

6. THAT Council consider lowering the speed limit throughout the village to allow for the use of 
golf carts on municipal roadways. 

7. THAT Council consider inviting the Council of Senior Citizens' Organizations of BC Health and 
Wellness Institute to deliver workshops on matters related to age-friendliness to seniors in the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

8. THAT Council consider engaging the public on the needs of transportation to medical 
appointments. 

11. REPORTS FROM MAYOR 

12. REPORTS FROM STAFF 
(a) Report of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO, -September 17, 2019 Item 12(a) 

Re: Results of the Alternative Approval Process- Medical Clinic Page 45 

Recommendation 

THAT a written response be forwarded to Fraser Health advising of the decision on whether the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs will provide financial contribution towards the costs of a medical clinic 
facility . 

(b) Report of the Planning Consultant, - September 24, 2019 Item 12(b) 

Re: Referral and to Set Up a Public Notification Meeting - 410 Echo Avenue Page 49 

Recommendation 

That staff be authorized to refer the attached draft Zoning Amendment bylaw to the APC, and 

THAT staff be directed to request that the applicant set up a public notification meeting, aspers 11.0 
of the Village's Development Procedures Bylaw 1090, 2016. 

(c) Report of the Planning Consultant, - September 24, 2019 Item 12(c) 

Re: Seeking Input from the Advisory Planning Committee (APC) - 622 Hot Springs Road Page 53 

Recommendation 

THAT staff be authorized to refer the attached draft Zoning Amendment bylaw to the Advisory 
Planning Committee (APC). 



(d) Report of the Community Services Coordinator- September 25, 2019 Item 12(d) 

Re: Synthetic Outdoor Rink Name Page 57 

(e) Report of the Community Services Coordinator- September 25, 2019 Item 12(e) 

Re: Housing Needs Update Page 59 

13. BYLAWS 
(a) Report of the Planning Consultant, -September 24, 2019 Item 13(a) 

Re: Text Changes to Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 Page 61 

Recommendation 

THAT Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1145, 2019 be given first and second reading ; and 

THAT staff be authorized to set up a Public Hearing. 

14. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (pertaining to agenda items only) 

15. ADJOURNMENT 





VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL 

DATE: Monday, September 9, 2019 
TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Council Chambers 
495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor Leo Facio 
Councillor Samantha Piper 
Councillor Ray Hooper 
Councillor Gerry Palmer 
Councillor Michie Vidal 

Chief Administrative Officer, Madeline McDonald 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO, Debra Key 
Community Services Coordinator, Rhonda Schell 
Infrastructure Manager, Troy Davis 
Planning Consultant, Ken Cossey 
Director of Planning and Development, FVRD, Margaret-Ann 
Thornton 

ABSENT: None 

Recording Secretary: Pat Perna 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Facio called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

2. INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

Report of Deputy Chief Administrative Officer- September 9, 2019 (Verbal) 
Report out of In Camera Meeting re: Advisory Planning Commission appointments 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

THAT the agenda be approved as 9mendep. 

4. ADOPTION OF COUNCiL MINUTES . ~ ~ . 

Moved by Councillor Palmer 
Seconded by c·ouneillor H~oper 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-20 19-09-01 

THAT the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2019 be adopted. 
CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
RC-2019-09-02 

1 



2 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

None 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

i. Bylaws 

ii. Committee/Commission Minutes 

(a) Age Friendly Committee Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2019 

iii. Correspondence 

(a) Letter dated August 15, 2019 from the Green Communities Committee 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

THAT the Age Friendly Committee Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2019 and the 
correspondence be received. 

7. DELEGA liONS/PETITIONS 

Fraser Valley Healthcare Foundation - Liz Harris 
Re: Update on current projects 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-03 

Liz Harris spoke tO' a presentation on the Fraser Valley Healthcare Foundation and 
provided an update on their' current projects. 

! ' 

8. CORRESPONDENCE 
' 

(a) Lett~r dated August 15, 2019 from the Miami River Streamkeepers Society 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

That the co.rrespondence be received. 

2 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-04 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

9. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE 

Mayor Facio provided an overview of the Miami River Stream keepers Society and 
spoke to the recommendations in the correspondence for consideration by Mayor and 
Council. 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

THAT the correspondence dated August 15, 2019 from the Miami River 
Stream keepers Society be referred to staff to address and forward their 
recommendations to the Community to Community Forum. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-20 19-09-05 

10. REPORTS OF COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEES, COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AND 
COMMISSIONS 

Councillor Piper 
• Attended and provided the official opening of the 9 th Annual Bands on the Beach 

concert on August 31 and September 1, 2019 
• Attended and was asked to be a wit,ness at the Sts'ailes First Nation Flag Raising 

Ceremony in the Plaza on September ·6, 2019 
• Attended the official opening of the Qw61ts Park 1n the afternoon on September 6, 

2019 

Councillor Vidal 
• Attended and called as a witne~s to the e~vent for the ~igning Ceremony for a Letter of 

Understanding between the Fedyral Government and First Nations Tribes in Hope on 
August 27, 2019 

• Attended th.e Bands on the Beach concert on August 30. and 31, 2019 
• Attended a · Pod cast Presentation "the science of how the brain functions and works 

and its relation to childhood trauma" at Agassiz/Harrison Community Services on 
Septem9er 5, 201 ·9 · ' 

• Attended the Sts'aile~ First Nation Flag Raising Ceremony in the Plaza and the official 
qpening of Qw~l~s Park o_n September 6, 2019 

• Reported on comments mqde regarding the indigenous events she attended 

Councillor Hooper 
• Attended the Agassiz/Harrison Historical Society Museum "History in your Back Yard" 

on August 1.3. 2019 
• Attended the Tamarack Institute's Webinar "Moving Forward After Reconciliation" on 

August 16, 2019 
• Attended the Aga~siz/Harrison Historical Society Museum on "Old/New Technology" 

on August 20, 2019 
• Attended the Abbotsford FLOH (Foster System, Life Promotion, Opioid Dialogue, 

Harm Reduction/Homelessness) Drug Users Forum on August 20, 2019 
• Attended the Agassiz/Harrison Community Services Homeless Working Group on 

August 22, 2019 

3 

3 



4 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

• Attended the First Nations Signing Ceremony in Hope on August 27, 2019 
• Attended the Abbotsford FLOH Drug Survivor's Art in the Park event on August 31 , 

2019 
• Attended the Bands on the Beach concert on August 31 and September 1, 2019 
• Attended the Age Friendly Committee meeting on September 5, 2019 
• Attended the Sts'ailes First Nation Flag Raising Ceremony and opening of Qw61ts 

Park on September 6, 2019 
• Attended the Agassiz/Harrison Historical Society meeting on September 9, 2019 

Councillor Palmer 
• Attended the Bands on the Beach concert and other events in Harrison 
• Spoke to the cardiac service and facilities at the Chilliwack Hospital during his recent 

heart emergency 

11. MAYOR'S REPORT 

• Congratulated Bianca Andreescu on the first ever Canadian Tennis Grand Slam 
Championship win 

• Called for a volunteer for the Agassiz Fail Fair fqr the Goat Milking Contest -
Councillor Vidal volunteered 

• Greeted staff from Unity School who were on the beach for a scavenger hunt on 
August26,2019 

• Attended the Bands on the Beach for the official opening on August 31 , 2019 
• Received the latest communications from E-Comm emphasizing the importance of 

911 
• Advised that E-Comm is cel~brating 20 years of service in BC 
• Attended the Tiyt Tribe Announcement and Signing Ceremony in Hope, which 

included the Chawathil, Peters, Seabird Island, Popkum, Shxw'ow'hamel, Union Bar, 
and Yale First Nations 

• Attended a me·et'ing with the new RCMP Sergeant, Sgt. Mike Sargent, on September 
4, 2019 and dis~ussed how he plari~ to m·ove for-Ward with policing in the area 

. . 
• Reported on the quick response of emergency services to the car fire incident in the 

morning on September 9, 2019 
• Received correspond~nce regarding the Legion 's tulip sales as part of the 

,LiberatiQ!l7~' Campaign to commemorate the 751h anniversary of Canada's part in 
liberating the Netherlands, which will be celebrated with a candlelit walk and 
placement of a tulip· at the cenotaph on Saturday, May 2, 2020 

• Attended the Sts'ailes flag rC;lising ceremony at the plaza and the official opening of 
Qw61ts.Park on September 6, 2019 

4 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

12. REPORTS FROM STAFF 

(a) Report of the Community Services Coordinator- August 23, 2019 
Re: Wi-Fi installation at Memorial Hall, Wastewater Treatment Plan and the Boat 
Launch Office 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Hooper 

THAT an expenditure of up to $15,000 from the Federal Gas Tax Fund be approved 
for the installation of Wi-Fi at the Memorial Hall, Wastewater Treatment Plant, and 
Boat Launch Office. 

(b) Report of the Planning Consultant- August 22, 2019 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-20 19-09-06 

Re: Contravention of Fraser Valley Regional District Building Bylaw 1188 

Presentation by Director of Planning and DeveloP.inent- M,argaret-Ann Thornton , 
FVRD Building Department 

Submission from Desirae Bailie, property owner in response to Show Cause Hearing 

Desirae Bailie requested deferral of the filing of Notice on Title and proyided a 
rationale for deferral. 

Moved by Councillor Palmer 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

THAT a Notice in the Land Title Office be filed in accordance with s. 57 of the 
Community Charter due ~o the contraventions · of the fraser Valley Regional District 
Building Bylaw•No. 1188, 2013 and the BC 13uilding Cod~at Unit #2- 520 Hot Springs 
Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC, legally described as Strata Lot 2, Section 133, 
Township 4, Range 29, Wes.t of the 61h Meridian, New Westminster District Strata Plan 
EPS~064, toget.her with an interest in the qommon property in proportion to the 
entiVement of the Strata Lot as shown on Form V (PID: 029-768-381); and 

THAT the property ovyner be given an additional 151 days as of September 9, 2019 to 
bring the property into compliance b~fore the filing of the Section 57 Notice on Title. 

5 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-07 

5 



6 

----------·---------------------

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

(c) Report of the Planning Consultant -August 27, 2019 
Re: To start the Rezoning Process- 622 Hot Springs Road 

Moved by Councillor Hooper 
Seconded by Councillor Piper 

That staff be authorized to work on application 3360-20-Z03/19 for land legally 
described as: Parcei"A" (Reference Plan 11753) Lots 15 and 16 Except: Parcel One 
(Reference Plan 12824); and 

THAT Parcel "8" (Explanatory Plan 15935) Lot 15 both of Section 12 Township 4 
Range 29 West of the Sixth Meridian New Westminster District Plan 5519. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-20 19-09-08 

(d) Report of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer- August 14, 2019 
Re: Barbeques and tents on the beach 

Moved by Councillor Vidal 
Seconded by Councillor Piper 

THAT the report of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer dated 
August 14, 2019 regarding barbecues and tents on the beqch be received and referred 
to the Committee of the Whole. 

(e) Report of the Planni_ng Go.Q_sultant- August 28, 2019 
Re: Panhandle Lot width exemption - 875/879l Hot Springs Road '. 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Vidal 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-09 

THAT proposed Lot 2 in subdivision file 3320-20-SUB-875/879HSR for land legally 
de'scribed as: Lots G and F Section 12, Township 4, Range 29, West of the 6th 

' ' Meridian, New Westminster District Plan 16245 be referred to the Harrison Hot Springs 
Fire Chief for review anp comment with respect to emergency access to the proposed 
new lotsi and · 

THAT propm;;ed Lot 2 in subdivision file 3320-20-SUB-875/879HSR for land legally 
described as: Lots G and F Section 12, Township 4, Range 29, West of the 6th 
Meridian, New WE:lstminster District Plan 16245 be referred to the Village Engineer of 
Record for review and comment with respect to the ability of the Village to provide 
appropriate water and sewer services to the property. 

6 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-10 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

(f) Report of the Planning Consultant- August 28, 2019 
Re: Panhandle Lot width exemption - 34 Echo Avenue 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Hooper 

THAT proposed Lot 4 in subdivision file 3320-20-SUB-34ECHO for land legally 
described as: Lot 34, Section 13, Township 4, Range 29, West of the 6th Meridian, 
New Westminster District Plan 27133, be referred to the Harrison Hot Springs Fire 
Chief for review and comment with respect to emergency access to the proposed new 
lots; 

AND THAT proposed Lot 4 in subdivision file 3320-20-SUB-34ECHO for land legally 
described as: Lot 34, Section 13, Township 4, Range 29, West of the 6th Meridian, 
New Westminster District Plan 27133 be referred to the Village Engineer of Record for 
review and comment with respect to the ability of the Village to provide appropriate 
water and sewer services to the property. 

(g) Report of the Infrastructure Manager- S~j)tember 3, 2019 
Re: Dedicated Road north of Mount Street 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Pal~~r 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-11 

THAT the feasibility study to develop parking spaces on the road north of Mount Street 
be discontinued at this time. 

(h) Report of Community Services Coordinator- September 4, 2019 
Re: Joint Response to Provincial Plastics Action Plan 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Council·lor Palmer ·, . 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-12 

THAT Cpuncil provide a response to the Ministry of Environment and Climate 
Change Strategy's proposed amendments to the Recycling Regulation of the 
Environmental Management Act, to encourage the reduction of the wasteful use of 
single-use plastics. 

7 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-20 19-09-13 

7 



8 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Council Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

(i) Report of Deputy Chief Administrative Officer- September 9, 2019 (Verbal) 
Re: Report out of In Camera Meeting re Advisory Planning Commission appointments 

The Deputy Chief Administrative Officer reported that Ken Gisborne and Andy 
Strothotte were appointed to the Advisory Planning Commission . 

13. BYLAWS 

(a) Report of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer- August 14, 2019 
Re: Inter-Municipal Business Licence Bylaw 

Moved by Councillor Piper 
Seconded by Councillor Hooper 

THAT Inter-Municipal Business Licence Bylaw No. 1144, 2019 be given first, 
second and third readings. 

14. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (pertilining to agenda items only) 

Questions from the public were entertained. 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Councillor Palmer 
Seconded by Councillor Hooper 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

RC-2019-09-14 

THAT the mee~irig be adjourned at 9:25p.m, 
CARRIED 

OPPOSED: COUNCILLORS PIPER AND VIDAL 

Leo ·Facio 
Mayor 

8 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

RC-2019-09-1 5 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

BYLAW NO. 1144 

A bylaw to enter into an Inter-Municipal Business Licence Scheme 

b.i{ca.) 

WHEREAS Fraser Valley municipalities wish to enter into an agreement with one 
another to permit certain categories of Businesses to operate across municipal 
jurisdictions within the Fraser Valley region while minimizing the need to obtain a 
separate Municipal Business Licence in each jurisdiction; 

AND WHEREAS each of the undersigned local governments (herein called singularly 
the Participating Municipality or as a group the "Participating Municipalities") has 
adopted this Bylaw; 

NOW THEREFORE the Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in 
open meeting assembled, enacts as follows: 

1. There is hereby established an Inter-Municipal business licence scheme, pursuant to 
section 14 of the Community Charter and according to the terms and conditions of 
this Bylaw. 

2. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
"Inter-Municipal Business Licence Bylaw 1144, 2019". 

3. In this Bylaw: 

"Business" has the meaning as defined by the Community Charter, 

Community Charter' means the Community Charter, SBC 2003, c.26; 

"Mobile Business" means a trades contractor or other professional (related to the 
construction industry) or a contractor who performs maintenance and/or repair of 
land and buildings from other than their Premises; 

"Inter-Municipal Business Licence" means a business licence which authorizes a 
Mobile Business to be carried on within the jurisdictional boundaries of any or all of 
the Participating Municipalities in accordance with this Bylaw and will be in addition 
to a Municipal Business Licence; 

"Municipal Business Licence" means a licence or permit, other than an Inter
Municipal Business Licence, issued by a Participating Municipality that authorizes a 
Business to be carried on within the jurisdictional boundaries of that Participating 
Municipality; 

9 



10 

2 

"Participating Municipality" means those of the following municipalities that have 
adopted this Bylaw: 

City of Abbotsford Township of Langley 
City of Chilliwack City of Maple Ridge 
City of Delta District of Mission 
District of Hope City of Pitt Meadows 
District of Kent City of Surrey 
City of Langley Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
City of Merritt 

"Person" has the meaning as defined by the Interpretation Act, SBC, 1996, c. 238; 

"Premises" means a fixed or permanent location where the Person ordinarily carries 
on Business; and 

"Principal Municipality" means the Participating Municipality where a Business is 
located or has a Premises, or, where the licencee does not maintain Premises in any 
of the Participating Municipalities, the municipality that issues the Inter-Municipal 
Business licence; 

4. Subject to the provisions of the Inter-Municipal Business Licence Bylaw, the 
Participating Municipalities will permit a Person who has obtained an Inter
municipality Business Licence carry on Business within any Participating 
Municipality for the term authorized by the Inter-Municipal Business Licence without 
obtaining a Municipal Business Licence in the other Participating Municipalities. 

5. A Principal Municipality may issue an Inter-Municipal Business Licence to an 
applicant for an Inter-Municipal Business Licence provided the applicant is a Mobile 
Business and meets the requirements of this Bylaw in addition to the requirements 
of the Municipal Business Licence bylaw of the Principal Municipality. 

6. Notwithstanding that a Person may hold an Inter-Municipal Business Licence that 
would make it unnecessary to obtain a Municipal Business Licence in other 
Participating Municipalities, the Person must still comply with all other regulations of 
any municipal business licence bylaw or regulation in addition to any other bylaws 
that may apply within any jurisdiction in which the Person carries on Business. 

7. A Person that operates a Mobile Business may only apply for an Inter-Municipal 
Business Licence from the Participating Municipality in which they maintain a 
Premises, or, where the licencee does not maintain Premises in any of the 
Participating Municipalities, the municipality that issues the Inter-Municipal Business 
Licence. 



3 

8. Neither this Bylaw nor the issuance of an Inter-Municipal Business Licence 
eliminates a requirement of a holder of an Inter-Municipal Business Licence to obtain 
a Municipal Business Licence for each Premises that is maintained within the 
jurisdiction of the Participating Municipality. 

9. The Inter-Municipal Business Licence fee is $250 for a business with premises in 
participating municipalities and $300 for a business without premises in participating 
municipalities. The fee is payable to the Principal Municipality. The Inter-Municipal 
Business Licence fee is separate and additional to any Municipal Business Licence 
fee that may be required . 

10. Notwithstanding that some Participating Municipalities pro-rate their Municipal 
Business Licence fee, the Inter-Municipal Business Licence fee must not be pro
rated. 

11 . The Participating Municipalities will distribute revenue generated from Inter
municipal Business Licence fees from Inter-Municipal Businesses with premises 
within Participating Municipalities amongst all Participating Municipalities based on 
the Principal Municipality retaining 90% of the Inter-Municipal Business Licence fee 
and the remaining 1 0% distributed equally to the remaining Participating 
Municipalities. 

12. The Participating Municipalities will distribute revenue generated from Inter
Municipal Business Licence fees from Inter-Municipal Businesses without premises 
within Participating Municipalities evenly amongst all participating Municipalities. 

13. The Participating Municipalities agree that the revenue sharing formula will be 
reviewed from time to time, and will be altered as necessary upon agreement of all 
Participating Municipalities. 

14. The revenue generated from Inter-Municipal Business Licence fees collected by the 
Partnering Municipalities will be distributed by each Participating Municipality to the 
other Participating Municipalities as follows: 

a) The revenue generated from Inter-Municipal Business Licence fees collected 
from January 1 to December 31 inclusive will be distributed by February 28 of 
the following year in which the fees were collected. 

15. The term of the Inter-Municipal Business Licence is the same as the term for the 
Municipal Business Licence issued by the Principal Municipality for that Business 
category. 

16.An Inter-Municipal Business Licence issued within the 12 month term of the Inter
Municipal business licence scheme established by this Bylaw shall , until its term 
expires, remain valid within the jurisdictional boundaries of any or all of the 
Participating Municipalities. 

1 1 



12 

4 

17. Each Participating Municipality shall provide the other Participating Municipalities 
with information regarding the Inter-Municipal Business Licences that it issues by 
way of regular updates on a shared database that is available to all Participating 
Municipalities. 

18. A Participating Municipality may exercise the authority of the Principal Municipality 
and suspend an Inter-Municipal Business Licence in relation to conduct by the 
holder within the Participating Municipality which would give rise to the power to 
suspend a business licence under the Community Charter or the Municipal 
Business Licence bylaw or regulation of the Participating Municipality. The 
suspension shall be in effect throughout all of the Participating Municipalities and it 
shall be unlawful for the holder to carry on the Business authorized by the Inter
Municipal Business Licence in any Participating Municipality for the period of the 
suspension. 

19. If the Council of a Participating Municipality is of the opinion that reasonable cause 
exists to cancel an Inter-Municipal Business Licence issued by another of the 
Participating Municipalities, then it may by resolution reciting the details of such 
reasonable cause request the Principal Municipality that issued the licence to 
consider whether or not the licence should be cancelled pursuant to section 15 or 
section 60(2) of the Community Charter. 

20. Any resolution made under section 18 of this Bylaw shall be communicated in 
writing to the Principal Municipality that issued the Inter-Municipal Business 
Licence, together with such documentary evidence of the reasonable cause as may 
be available, and such Principal Municipality shall as soon thereafter as reasonably 
possible consider whether the Inter-Municipal Business Licence should be 
cancelled. 

21 .1n making any decision as to whether to cancel an Inter-Municipal Business Licence 
under section 19 of this Bylaw or section 15 or section 60(2) of the Community 
Charter, the Principal Municipality shall approach the matter as if the conduct 
complained of had occurred within its own jurisdictional boundaries. 

22. The Principal Municipality will retain the authority to hear related reconsiderations or 
appeals of suspensions and cancellations of Inter-Municipal Business Licences. 

23. Nothing in this Bylaw affects the authority of a Participating Municipality to suspend 
or cancel any business licence issued by that municipality or to enact regulations in 
respect of any category of Business under section 15 of the Community Charter. 

24. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Bylaw shall not affect the 
validity or enforceability of any other provisions of this Bylaw and any such invalid or 
unenforceable provision shall be deemed to be severable. 



5 

25. In the event of an inconsistency between this Bylaw and any other bylaw relating to 
business licensing of a Participating Municipality, the provisions of this Bylaw shall 
take precedence. 

This Bylaw shall come into force and take effect on the 1st day of January, 2020. 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 12019 

Mayor Corporate Officer 

13 



-----~---~---------~---------------

14 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
AGE-FRIENDLY COMMITTEE MEETING 

DATE: 
TIME: 

PLACE: 

Thursday, July 18,2019 
10:30 a.m. 
Council Chambers 
495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor Ray Hooper, Chair 
Allan Jackson 
Ken Gisborne 
Alison Douglas 
Brent Douglas 

Community Services Coordinator, Rhonda Schell 

ABSENT: 
Recording Secretary: Jaclyn Bhatti 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. 

2. INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

None 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Brent Douglas 

THAT the agenda be approved. 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

Moved by Allan Jackson 
Seconded by Ken Gisborne 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-01 

THAT the minutes of the Age-Friendly Committee Meeting held on May 2, 2019 
be adopted. 

5. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

(a) Age-friendly Action Plan Review 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-02 

The Community Services Coordinator reviewed the Age-friendly Action Plan. 

15 



16 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Age-friendly Committee Meeting 

July 18, 2019 

(b) Active Transportation 

Discussion ensued on: 

• Active walking - keeping Rendall Park washrooms open year 
round . 

• More walking and cycle routes. 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Allan Jackson 

THAT the feasibility of Rendall Park washrooms remaining open year
round be considered. 

(c) Projects 
i. Social Events 

Discussion ensued on: 

CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
AFC-2019-07-03 

o Plays, concerts, quiz nights, etc. to include events for younger 
population . 

o Wi-Fi connectivity in Memorial Hall. 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Allan Jackson 

THAT the installation of Wi-Fi at Memorial Hall be considered. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-04 

• Better signage to encourage the use at the lawn bowling green, etc . 

Invite member from the Parent Advisory Committee to discuss social 

aspects for youth and develop communicat ion and engagement with the 
Parents Advisory Committee. 

2 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Age-friendly Committee Meeting 

July 18, 2019 

11. Health 

Discussion ensued on: 

o Drivers program. 
• Encourage healthy activities and sport awareness. 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Allan Jackson 

THAT the use of Age-friendly Committee funds to hire a coordinator for 
youth events be considered . 

iii. Housing 

Discussion ensued on: 

• Affordable housing for seasonal workers. 

Moved by Alison Douglas 
Seconded by Ken Gisborne 

CARRIED 
UNANJMOUSL Y 

AFC-2019-07-05 

THAT affordable housing for seasonal workers be considered and rules 
surrounding room rentals be reviewed. 

iv. Homelessness 

Moved by Allan Jackson 
Seconded by Ken Gisborne 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-06 

THAT the topic of homelessness be tabled until the Housing Needs 
Assessment is completed . 

3 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-07 

17 



18 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Age-friendly Committee Meeting 

July 18, 2019 

v. Funding Requirements 

(d) Partnership Opportunities with Agassiz-Harrison Community Services 

Discussion ensued on: 

Q Possibility of satellite office in Harrison Hot Springs for Community 
Services and ways to advertise and encourage involvement. 

(e) Aging Community- Strength or Weakness 

Discussion ensued on: 

The strengths of an aging community . 

(f) Meeting Schedule Update 

Moved by Allan Jackson 
Seconded by Brent Douglas 

THAT the Age-friendly Committee meeting be scheduled monthly on 

the 3rd Thursday of each month at 2:30p.m. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Raymond Hooper 

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 11:54 a.m. 

4 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

(, 
. ~/ 

' / 

: / 
, ,/ 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-08 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

AFC-2019-07-09 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
!Jd,~ ~..; 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Request to Appear as a Delegation 

In order to make a presentation to Council at a Council Meeting, you are required to 
submit a written request to the Corporate Administration Department no later than 12:00 
p.m. on the Wednesday before the regular meeting. The request can either be a copy of 
this completed form or a separate letter that you have written which contains the 
information requested on this form. All requests must be accompanied with background 
information which will be included in the agenda package. You can submit your request 
in person, by mail at PO Box 160 Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1KO, fax at 604-796-
2192 or e-mail at admin@harrisonhotsprings.ca. 

The Corporate Administration Department will advise you when you are scheduled to 
appear before CounciL Council meetings commence at 7:00 p.m. in the Village Council 
Chambers at 495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC. 

You are limited to a maximum of 10 minutes to present your material, regardless of the 
number of presenters in your delegation. 

DateSe.w+ IS U 9 Requested Meeting Date: 0 c...+ ,.2 /J 9' 
Organization Name (:r applicable): t:\oyB.._ \ c..o,_.Oay}l ~D _L'_c;: 41 N 

Name of Presenter: L i IJ dGL P, ()J(E LL-- ~ 6/£ 
Name of Applicant if Other than Above: _____________ _ 

Contact Phone Number & E-Mail: lrf?L/ -79b-D8)77 f)J C:_J4/es~+cl 
v s-kce_4). 11" 

Mailing Address with Postal Coder:-<: .. ~--.....,nH---A~----:=--=--:::--:-:- l:..LZ__ 

(pCfC:€{ f7;;c;_,:_ 11:k fJq & s '81:Z..Jjt!. V()m Iff ) 
AudioNisual requirements: __ .... CL'-L.ki!L'--"~--"'-'-~--....----.--------

Topic:____.!.L~i kUL-e..~r-:.....:C\;::.>.c:..*.!.-.!.i.=.o..:...:./J_...:::..o-9_.______:__;/ o..:::::....__ll.:....::lo'-"-'-'ud=....;:;._--=-----

19 



Celebrate the Liberation of Holland 

75 years 

Purchase a box of Canadian Liberator Tulips 

To remember what the Canadian Soldiers did in Holland 

Lets paint our town Red. 

10 bulbs - $10.00 all profits stay with our branch 

Please pre-order before Sept 9, delivery the middle of 

September by em ailing rclb32@telus.net 

Or drop off at the Canteen 

Order amount _____________ /10 Bulb Box 

~ Name ______________ Phone# _________ _ 

Addres _____________ City _________ _ 

Email ---------------------------
20 



INTRODUCTION 
The events of the past have a direct impact on the world 
we know today. 1he warm relationship that exists bet\veen 
Canada and the Netherlands can be traced back to 

difficult days at the end of the Second World War when 
Canada played a key role in liberating the people of the 
Netherlands. 

OCCUPIED EUROPE 
The Second World War influenced the lives of countless 
millions of people, including those who left home to fight 
in uniform and those who endured great suffering when 
the fighting took place in their homeland. 

In Europe, country after cotmtry had fallen to the advances 
of Hitler's Germany. By mid-1940, much of the west of 
the continent, including the Netherlands, was under 
German control. On June 6, 1944, the Allied forces 
embarked on the struggle to liberate 'Fortress Europe' from 
the west with the greatest combined military operation in 
history: D-Day. The Allies would soon advance norrh 
and east out of France, but the Netherlands, with its 
challenging terrain of canals, dykes and floodlands, 
coupled with the determined German occupiers, would 
prove to be ~ punishing place to battle. 

THE BATTLE OF THE SCHELDT 
In the months following 0-Day, the Allies needed a 
reliable way to keep supplies flowing to their forces on 
the European continent. To do this, they required a good 
seaport. 1he Belgian port of Antwerp was captured almost 
intact but it lay some 80 kilometres from the sea and 
was accessible only by a long estuary whose shores were 
controlled by German forces. Much of this coastal area was 

Dutch and, in the fall of 1944, the First Canadian Army 
led the way in fierce combat under harsh conditions to 

clear the German occupiers from the shores of the Scheidt 
River and open the waterway to vital shipping. More than 
6,000 Canadian soldiers were killed, wounded or captured 
in this gruelling but victorious campaign that became a key 
step in the liberation of northwest Europe and the end of 
the war. 

THE NETHERLANDS 
••HUNGER WINTER" 
In the fall of 1944, the Allies launched Operation 
Market-Garden, a daring land and airborne attack behind 
enemy lines in the eastern Netherlands. The goal was to 
bring the war to a rapid end by cutting in half the German 
positions in western Europe. The German resistance was 
fierce, however, and the bold offensive failed. It became 
apparent that the war would nor end in 1944. 

This would mean many more months of suffering for 
the Netherlands, whid1 had already endured years of 
German occupation. The "Hunger Winter" of 1944-1945 
was a terrible time for the Dutch people. Food supplies 
were exhausted; many people were reduced to eating 
tulip bulbs just to try to survive. Fuel had run out and 
transportation was almost non-ex.isrenr. By 1945, the 
official daily ration per person in the Netherlands was only 
320 calories, about an eighth of the daily needs of an 
average adult. Thousands of Dutch men, women, and 
children perished of starvation and cold. 



CANAL BY CANAL, HOUSE BY 
HOUSE 
After three months of holding the front line in the 
Netherlands, the Canadians joined the final push ro 
liberate the country. In February 1945, the First Canadian 
Army joined the Allies in a fierce offensive through mud 
and flooded ground to drive the Germans eastward out of 
the Netherlands and back across the Rhine. 

In early April, the First Canadian Army began to clear the 
Germans from the northeast of the country. Often aided 
by information provided by Dutch resistance fighters, 
Canadian troops rapidly moved across the Netherlands; 
recapturing canals and farmland as they drove for the 
North Sea. Canadians also began to advance in the 
western Netherlands, which contained the major cities 
of Amsterdam, Rotterdam and The Hague. British and 
Canadian forces cleared the city of Arnhem in just two 
days by fighting a house-by-house battle. Only days later, 
they cleared Apeldoorn. 

Canadian forces were prepared to continue their push in 
the west of the country, however, there were concerns this 
would prompt the now-desperate Germans to breach all 
the dykes and flood the low-lying country. To ease the 
pressure, and allow for a ttuce in late April, the Canadian 
advance in the western Netherlands came to a temporary 
halt. This allowed relief supplies to reach Dutch citizens 
who had almost reached the end of their endurance. To 
show their appreciation to the Canadians who air-dropped 
food during this time, many Dutch people painted, 
"Thank you, Canadians!" on their rooftops. 

Through the hard work, courage and great sacrifices of 
Canadian and other Allied soldiers, the remaining German 
forces in the country surrendered on May 5, 1945, finally 
liberating all of the Netherlands. All German forces would 
surrender May 7, 1945. The next day was declared Victory 
in Europe (V-E) Day. 

A JOYOUS WELCOME 
The Dutch people cheered Canadian troops as one town 
after another was liberated. This was a memorable time for 
the people of the Netherlands. Recalled one Dutch civilian 
who was a teenager at the time of the Canadian liberation 

oflhe Hague: "As the (Canadian) tank came nearer ... there 
was a big hush over all the people, and it ~vas suddenly 
broken by a big scream, as if it was out of the earth. And 
the people climbed on the tank. .. and they were crying. 
And we were running with the tanks and the jeeps all the 
way into the city." 

SACRIFICE 
The fighting in the Netherlands was often bitter but 
ultimately the Canadians were able to liberate the Dutch 
people and help bring the Second World War to an end in 
Europe. This victory, however, came at a terrible cost. 
More than 7,600 Canadians died in the efforts to free the 
country and are buried :&r from their homes and loved 
ones. Others returned home with injuries to body and 
mind that they carried for the rest of their lives. 

THE LEGACY 
The great bravery and sacrifice of Canadians were not the · 
only help our country gave the Netherlands during the 
war. Some members of the Dutch royal family found 
sanctuary in Canada during the war and Princess 
Margriet was born in Ottawa in 1943. These powerful 
connections helped form warm bonds of friendship and 
respect between the Dutch and the Canadians which 
continue to this day. Evidence of this enduring connection 
may be seen in the tulips-gifts from the Netherlands
which bloom in Ottawa each spring and in the care and 
attention bestowed by the Dutch people on the burial 
places of our war dead. Even though the cost of lives was 
heavy and the sacrifice great, Canadians are proud to have 
been cast in the role of liberators. 

CANADA REMEMBERS PROGRAM 
The Canada Remembers Program ofVeterans Affairs 
Canada encourages all Canadians to learn about the 
sacrifices and achievements made by those who have 
served-and continue to serve--during times of war and 
peace. As well, it invites Canadians to become involved in 
remembrance activities that will help preserve their legacy 
for future generations. To learn more about Canada's role 
in the Second World War, please visit the Veterans Affairs 
Canada website at veterans.gc.ca or calll-866-522-2122 
toll free. 



r 

-?{b) 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

D 

SEP 2 4 2019 
~~ tFIWfb OOI'SPRIWJS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Request to Appear as a Del~gatic:>h 

In order to make a presentation to Council at a Council Meeting, you are required to 
submit a written request to the Corporate Administration Department no later than 12:00 
p.m. on the Wednesday before the regular meeting. The request can either be a copy of 
this completed form or a separate letter that you have written which contains the 
information requested on this form. All requests must be accompanied with background 
information which will be included in the agenda package. You can submit your request 
in person, by mail at PO Box 160 Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1KO, fax at 604-796-
2192 or e-mail at admir.@harrisonhotspring ca. 

The Corporate Administration Department will advise yol! when you are scheduled to 
appear before Council. Council meetings commence at 7:00 p.m. in the Village Council 
Chambers at 495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC. 

You are limited to a maximum of 10 minutes to present your material, regardless of the 
number of presenters in your delegation. 

" /1 rl Requested Meeting Date: _ __J.lc.!..~ ....:.1~. --'+--'-'----

Organization Name (if applicable}: ________________ _ 

Name of Presenter: __ =[ :....,J.....:.__....!,\ .:!L/-"')"-!::>.:..:··_J --- - ---- -------

Name of Applicant if Other than Above=-------'--- - --.,-----

Contact Phone Number & E-Mail: , 1 ..., ) t '::' ~ :\ ] .: ..... .. ·. 
~--~--~--~~--~~~~--~~~~ 

Mailing Address with Postal Code: ____ .:...,. ....:~::.· · -'-~ -·~--,..-._ .. _-_ f-_;'-/ .-'-'1 ''---'-{:--'~ "'-''-· _.....:._ _ __..;: _ _ 

AudioNisual requirements: i / ,, , ~ 
Topic: ,· , 1 :\ ' nr 1 '-' )-~---'-l-l:..... _o,_r-.-.... -,-~---.J-,.-~ -,-; .-' .-. -.... -.).-,.-\--------"-\ I 

-I I I I . 

'-"'---=--.!........'-.--• .....-":-,.--'-1-=-<:> ....:........:.- t .;_;_h ~---!....., ___:.·' f....:...·' · --'--. , "'---! 

1~, '1'---'~J:........:r··_:_t____o_, ·.!.-!j lc...=~ .:...:....~ ~ ) 

Action you wish Council to take:_.!......T'"-"-___._'/_.;:____,':..~qr-r-'-; -\,.1 _··,_, -f;J:......:., -..:...· '-' '-...:o.~ ..c..n_,___~'-'-' .-:"c.c:..._ 

J ·~ i.... 1 j I 
I I .) " ~5. ~~ ::-, 

f 

23 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

RECEIVED 

SEP 2' 2019 
BV ~LIJI3E Cf IWIRlSON HOT SPRINGS 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Mailing Address 
PO Box S I •-t H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ~'\.\ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box Cf0 q H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box l7_f' H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
PO Box?2( H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

-H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

,I 

o::t 
N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic faci lity. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Mailing Address 

PO Box LfO(;, H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box .?? J :5 H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box 11--¥-5" H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

'J H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

' ' H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM lKO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 

PO Box 

PO Box '\~ \ . H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box ?-.'5 ":5 H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box 3 J,.) H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 5" "/! H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

1.() 
N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council ofthe Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition will become a public document and al l information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Mailing Address 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box I (,.. '.)__ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box '-I~ 4· H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box '!?xJ 5 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ~lb H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ==fi-1 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 7/t , H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 

PO Box iO~ 
PO Box !... fl;J 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H .S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
.-(/H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

<.0 
N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 
available. 

Name 

cc.m..ts --~·~H::ri\'1 /] 
/lf!OL ~~ Q,ii.h.A.P211 

(;) ci ... " (?/,..~ llJ:, 
l'l~ -CfhqJJJo__, 

+(" lrl..ce ~ ,' v-.e UJ 0 c: .d 
Te£.t'~A t.... iv:JJGS!'r.JJJ 

JlL cJ<. l ~-A IJ. 
~{_- ~.VL.~. - -
i..~J~ f/k_f/_l,-p041 
~ :rfl·r U-1 ft, === Ov.Ho< 
~ q;.J.~. 
~~ ' I /J. l / ." \ { G- L -.:::. v- r-. <.-- N. -6 

1.6 :U--1 rt/P tOr--u J.-
p 1> f% ~ /.4. </;? ~/1/\J 

Mailing Address 

PO Box '2;1 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 70 lf H.H.S.
7 

VOM 11<0 

PO Box $'] j H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box t;-=7 I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 5l '-{ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 0(37 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box :5"\1 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
PO Box . _ L.f f H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box .,5 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ~ H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box ":t:h~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box \ 2_L H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box ~ S H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box l, :J_. H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

Date i !Signature . 1i . 
-..... 

Ab6 9"3I!L1_ I ~~ n ~\~I 
A Uq L?J' .IV I ~ .~JOG ktflll~~ 
Au.&>\ J..; ; ,q 1· v ~ C -i"laJhJ .J 
~/ i~ 'ffqi .IRJ ~ 
A V•r; a~ 3 :-rlfq I I k-r/~ L~ r.--L. •. 
AW'; ,;Jt~-/ ; t:~ - I /~__,--"?:""~ ~- ?' 

A~- ."J..-'17 ltf I =- ~~:;;z.;.;z;> -----q-44 Af~t{ /l.~e ' 
IL.h4,__ ~ :.;-; tL. I ~y - ~ .'fh_~ H' 0 0 ~~~ 
JA cuiJ 1 I I I C>;;f::KJr.. zv~ ~~~__/ 
A-~t '1-~ 1r9 ~~ - ' 

I A I .A tA .241/19 . ~ ~.::.ii£:: 
j_ I '-'_v __ _ 

Ht/n 21-j I I~ I .bf:P- --
,-: ~~-=r-S1{fl~ 

1/t;o 2..../Kv< '~ fffftr~~' 
' I . ' v ") 

.;; .e;r_.Q- v'/&J~· -

r
N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition: August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petit ion Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name Mailing Address 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 

PO Box 

PO Box 

PO Box e5:t j H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ')..-;3 ) H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ~ '515 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

{I 

OJ 
N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name Mailing Address 

PO Box t;~ 1- H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box o o/ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

/ 5 7 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

'!(} H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
11{.( H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

< H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

0) 

N 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available . 

Name Mailing Address I Date 

PO Box 451.. H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box tf 5h H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box '?::>l( ~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
0 
(\') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name I Mailing Address 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Bo H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box J :f' H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box -5'o ._, H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box '8J/ /.:;, H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 3 '3 '/ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box cgy7 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 8l\ ~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box "':)-;;. 3 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box $""-g.~ H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

..-
(\') 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 I T.fU/. 1 ~ ~n I !.A/ ' _ VlJ IT A'l , ~ \. . ,Jib. ., "YY''·/ ~ A n 
;.,_ n!>. L- IJJ:_I{j • 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 I-~ L.)c, ~ '-=> I ~~ -., ., _ _, I 
H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 



PETITION 

Date of Petition: August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Mailing Address 

PO Boxc;:;)4-S H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box q4,S" H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H .S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
PO Box (.I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
PO Box I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

N 
('I') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition wi ll become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

< 

Name" Mailing Address Date Signature 

No/a.f'l ':trwlA PO Box 9u g H,H .S. VOM 11<0 og /_?.(} /19 ·I'Vl c;/l-.:.. 
~"\..01/, ... !_vw-~ PO Box '1 Q R-· H.H.S. VOM 11<0 o~/..l o ltDf ~--ov .... 
t"'' l/J/1 ri i.A I v ~.. ..... 11 V1 PO Box CftJR H.H.S. VOM 11<0 e ffl1o)t~ ut:..h~ 

#1 J lrrt 1i n PO Box ·~. H.H.S. VOM 11<0 O'Ri<~"~LLq~ n5f 2 r:: 12 f/.. /JrH. 11;/;;;~//n;, ~. (: A//);~ 
H~'c/,' Te.s-lrr- PO Box {p2._3. H.H.S. VOM 11<0 CJ?j :fc)/19 -~; £t .. c/; A::t-i:;;- , ... 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.fi .S. VOM 11<0 

"' (._,-

('I') 
('I') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 
available. 

Name Mailing Address 

1-P\.:JD'l 5rr? . ...-) rtJoT!f2 PO Box36 ? . H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

W . G:o.\.\t\te~ PO Box ~ ·-{5) H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

('fiA.JU4,z-1/ ~V/J PO Box (; {) / H.H.S. VOM 11<0 f 

h i~L\1 /.J ko ~E ... \ PO Box i l H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

l<&rl f'h.f-IJIY PO Box k 4J H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

5/,/· tl VltfJ fY> fJ Ji Y PO Box {,r; '(.3 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

.5# /;1 1£_ >' /\ " ".} J / <..7- ""·' 11 
PO Box J )j H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

f':. 4 Lf[:_;t..- c_ ...., . /'- .IV::£{;! PO Box t:/l). -1, H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

.lf, .. J D 'f 5 t111 t.__L f 1:;:- PO Box 1.1 t~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

;:-) 1) i'tJ 1-1111 PO Box 9 u / H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

'.J ;·-J- ... 

· ~ 

1."/u..~-r; ( Ll ( /-{ ... (; t 'r I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 PO Box 1, ,; ~f 

(,i.. m )'.J, ,(~' n ..:J: . ;- 6'-f ... ,. .... ... c,...·l.. PO Box fJ :'). H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

t70l~ J [" (Jj/ i t'( s PO Box Z' 'il/ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

Date 

14--u '< ?.. -:;;; Cf 

r~, 3c l \Cf 
'f1.t_ c.,J-5,.j;/ /t.J 

1 1;;, J'.l I 9 / , i,i<":. -~1 l 
1J Utr · 31//f 
/H1 D · 3/// l-J 

i I 

~-

------j.;{.,{(j . 7,1 . ,q 
tA 

1 

f.! . •< .;.· j I /M . • I . _. ' 

i: .. J / -"' ·:...: ~·¥< ·. 11 
;J I /.: J& ·::;I/ /rt 

' 

Signaty.re d. 
/?z. __,.97 ~ 
.JLJ ~~( • - . ; { 1 

(;; /U..-/£!..4/l" -K u·j .., ~--?' I 

I 
c ~~---~~ 

,{<, 14 dilter -
-~~)J{iY!/ ......-··, '\ / 

(_ .¥/£.~- ~~,( .. ~ 
I/ ' __ _;~~-~ -

/._fiV-
'/1 .4 

jJ •yt --1/1 --,. .. .{ ,b '1 
'- J /-r./ ,1.1 _y ·_:..:t'f- //'•• I .. 

t.,..>-V~ ,_ 7. r .. ~~~--· . 
/ . -~ , .. lA I · L v ~. e~l 
-~ ( bh Jl -1 :..A 
•' Y/ 

!J\J 

-

A ·~~J ~ o f\ v··, . .. 1 

o::t 
('I') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 
available. 

L() 
(") 

1 

.. - ... - I Mailing Address --- -·o .. ---· _ 

,-.. •• • . .-..... · II Ar £"'" poBox..JS{",3 H.H.S. VOM1KO lA ..... '2..1 I rZ ),,. "Vi~.-1 /"'1 IS"<J)(:;='Gi-/V 
H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

I 
7
f\{1i\S. }:p0tN\J l•v uuA q~~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 l/izffo;;? ~ IC:.· {..__ \_ (/ =;:::=:) I qb)lAi~·h.,JI 

r'J H.H.S. VOM 11<0 I h ?'?.1 /7 7/ n 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box Sr.r·- H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box I 0 ':) H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box l-'11- H.H.S. VOM 11<0 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 1KO 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name 

-p_1 (. t<- ft! {) 1?. r ~ J./ $ o t-.J 
Mailing Address 

PO Box S.6,6· H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

Date 

$15. p_ I. 2ol t1J 
Si~, ~ . . tll"ro71 . ' 

,q €m/'/ht A. ffl OUL'7TYV1 ~;~ 
... )p '-6 n /). f) Lt ')Lc:;G WJ 

PO Box§~&. H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box,<t(q- H.H.S. VOM lKO 
oq/ot/lt; 

hq/o f llf .I/ U::RrJU..)Sa hi 
_(J:/~ f & -n/1/M ·•t'fP?' 'PO Box l~.;;3'1. H.H.S. VOM lKO SdrtJ? 3t1f) /r'il ()!5/titt'i~"(;.b C 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO I " 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM lKO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

POBox H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM lKO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VbM lKO 
PO Box H.H.S. VOM .1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 
(0 

(\') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing th is petition, I acknowledge that this petition w ill become a public document and all information conta ined in it w ill be publ icly 

available. 

Name • Mailing Address Date Signatur~~ 

/) f'11/ i t_{ /-k, ./ t: ..... s PO Box qfj / H.H.S. VOM 11<0 5?-r-l 2 /_k_l9 ~~ 
""J.le./J r ,e_- de f{y..~ PO Box q81 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 -~oiZ/Jt1 /Y&Zf.-?Pr~ 

l~ot~r:r, {:};_LE'f\J PO Box~ I H.H.S. VOM 11<0 ~-:.i-f 2e-ll4 "]_~, 
PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 T7 
PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

" (\') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition w il l become a public document and all information conta ined in it will be publ icly 

available. 

Mailing Address 

PO Box 5 if H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box '!t:;;): H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box c H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box -~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box Lf/ ~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box .::) 2.- H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box "Z.,bO H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 3 . .:>h-H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

'Z. H.H .S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box LJ( .• -- H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box l~l.f \ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

CX) 
(\') 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 ~-

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowle(:lge that th is petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name Mailing Address 
PO Box f?t? /' H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box ~..;) ~ H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO Box ;)._ 5'3 H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

PO 8ox 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

,., H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

0) 

(") 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 
We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name I Mailing Address 

I \~JO '"" '"a.__; ~i.) \' ULr\ SPO Box_~_ ., H.H.S. VOM 11<0 -I 
.t_J. ,.o-__ ~.H.s. voM 11<o 1 s..I ;,tz 1~ ; ,' .1r· n-_z~% .iut·:r.-1 ;, a,, ~~OP'l 

~~ H.H.S. VOM 11<0 I ~.Ja.ZJr-- /~/£f I $:::;7 ~ . I 

~ 1-1 c:; \lni\A wn I I 1/ 1 
J ' 

0 I= ; 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
I IPO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 
PO Box H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

0 
o::t 



PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 11<0 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and to stop the selling of civic land 
ajacent to the proposed civic facil ity. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that th is petition will become a publ ic document and all information contained in it will be publicly 

available. 

Name Mailing Address I Date 

PO Box ~37 H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box/0 / H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

PO Box 

PO Box 
PO Box . 

PO Box 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 1KO 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

H.H.S. VOM 11<0 

...-
¢ 



42 

PETITION 

Date of Petition : August 18, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, BC, VOM 1KO 

Subject Matter : 

We the undersigned, petition Mayor and Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

to stop the proposed development of a new civic and cultural hub facility, and 

to stop the selling of civic land ajacent to the proposed civic facility. 

By signing this petition, I acknowledge that this petition will become a public document and all 

information contained in it will be publicly available. 

Name Mailing Address lf'l4f.{. Ci<l•J>t Da;e Signature 

/(~ -
I , v 

I , 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor and Council 

Councillor Hooper, Chair 
Age Friendly Committee 

SUBJECT: Motions of Age-Friendly Committee 

DATE: September 25, 2019 

FILE: 0360-20-03 

ISSUE: Motions of the Age-Friendly Committee for Council's consideration. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the last Age-Friendly Committee Meeting of September 5, 2019 there were several motions 
carried unanimously. The following motions are presented for Council's consideration: 

1. THAT Council consider keeping the boat launch washrooms open year-round. 

2. THAT the Age-Friendly Committee supports the installation of Wi-Fi in the Memorial 
Hall. 

3. THAT Council consider applying to the BC Recreation and Parks Association for the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs to become a participant in the Active Age and Choose 
to Move Programs; and 

THAT Council approve the expenditure of up to $2,600 from the Age-friendly 
Committee budget to support the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs. 

4. JHAT Council consider ho$ting __ a. social event in Memorial Hall for resident~;_and __ -----·- -

5. THAT Council approve an expenditure of up to $1 ,200 from the Age-friendly 
Committee budget to support a social event for residents. 

6. THAT Council consider lowering the speed limit throughout the village to allow for the 
use of golf carts on municipal roadways. 

7. THAT Council consider inviting the Council of Senior Citizens' Organizations of BC 
Health and Wellness Institute to deliver workshops on matters related to age
friendliness to seniors in the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

8. THAT Council consider engaging the public on the needs of transportation to medical 
appointments. 

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY: 

Rhonda Schell Madeline McDonald 
Community Services Coordinator Chief Administrative Officer 

43 



44 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: September 17, 2019 

FROM: Debra Key FILE: 1760-01 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO 

SUBJECT: Results of the Alternative Approval Process - Medical Clinic 

ISSUE: Results of the Alternative Approval Process for the use of up to 
$36,000/year to help fund a local medical clinic 

BACKGROUND: 

At a July 8, 2019 Council meeting, Council discussed the possibility of establishing 
a new municipal service to provide for physician services in the Village of Harrison 
Hot Springs. To gauge public opinion on whether or not a medical facility should 
be paid for, in part, by its electors, Council approved an Alternative Approval 
Process with a deadline of September 16, 2019 at 4:00p.m. for receipt of elector 
responses, and that based on the number of eligible registered electors of 1246, 
a minimum of 10% (125) would have to oppose the use of property taxes to fund 
the medical clinic. 

Notice of the Alternative Approval process was published in the Agassiz Harrison 
Observer on July 18 and August 15, 2019, posted on the Village's website, 
Facebook, Public Bulletin Boards and was available at the Village Office. 

As of September 17, 2019, the Village received 330 elector responses in total as 
follows: 

• 316 Resident Electors 
• 2 Non-Resident Electors 
• 12 Ineligible elector responses 

A total of 318 eligible elector responses were received demonstrating community 
opposition to use property taxes to help fund a local medical clinic. Attached is the 
Certification of Results for the Alternative Approval Process. 

45 



46 

2 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT a written response be forwarded to Fraser Health advising of the decision 
on whether the Village of Harrison Hot Springs will provide financial contribution 
towards the costs of a medical clinic facility. 

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY: 

Vebr-cvKey lv1~lv1cV~ 
Debra Key Madeline McDonald 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO Chief Administrative Officer 

attachment 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

CERTIFICATION OF RESULTS FOR 
ALTERNATIVE APPROVAL PROCESS 

I, the undersigned Corporate Officer, as the person assigned responsibility for corporate 
administration under section 148 of the Community Charter, certify the results of the 
alternative approval process that was conducted to obtain the approval of the electors for 
the financial contribution towards the costs of a medical clinic facility as follows: 

1246 Estimated number of eligible electors 

330 Number of elector response forms submitted by the deadline 

12 Number of elector response forms rejected 

318 Number of elector response forms accepted 

25.5 Percentage of estimated electors who validly submitted elector response forms 

and in accordance with Section 86 of the Community Charter, the approval of the electors 
was not obtained. 

DATED this 17th day of September, 2019. 

/~ A I 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

/ 

47 



48 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

e... 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

TO: 

FROM: 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

Mayor and Council 

Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP 
Planning Consultant 

DATE: Sept 24, 2019 

FILE: 3360-20-201/19 
410 Echo Avenue 

SUBJECT: Referral and to set up a public notification meeting 

ISSUE: 

Seeking direction on referring the draft bylaw to the APC and requesting the applicant 
to set up a public notification meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

This site is currently developed with one dwelling unit, that is in a dilapidated condition, 
a patio and barbeque pit, a chicken coop, a driveway and is approximately 0.47 Ha 
(1.16 AC) in size. The site is relatively level with a gentle slope towards Miami River 
and is vegetated with second-growth forest cover. 

The site can be easily serviced as adjacent sewer and water lines and BC Hydro lines 
are quite close to this site. In addition, there is a fire hydrant located immediately 
adjacent to this site. The requested rezoning amendment is to change the current 
zoning from an R-2 zone (Duplex) to an R-3 zone (Small Lot). The request is to 
facilitate a future 5-Lot subdivision application. 

Official Community Plan (OCP) designation 

The site is currently designated as a Low Density Residential area, as per s 6.3.2 of 
the OCP. 

No OCP amendment is required as the proposed R-3 uses are compatible with the 
current Low Density Residential policies. 

Part of this site is within the Miami River Development Permit Area #5. As there is a 
subdivision application for a five (5) Lot subdivision on this site, the Development 
Permit requirements will be addressed during the subdivision stage or they can be 
processed concurrently with the rezoning application. Staff will discuss this issue 
further with the applicant on how they want to handle the Development Permit 
requirements. In either situation, please note that the Development Permit application, 
once received, must still be reviewed and approved by Council. 

49 



50 

2 

Surrounding Land Uses 

To the north of this site, on the opposite side of Echo Avenue, the zoning is R-2 and 
immediately adjacent to the site the zoning is R-1. In this neighbourhood there are two 
sites zoned for R-3 land uses, within approximately 100 M from this site. 

Development Procedures Bylaw 

With respect to seeking input on various types of development applications, Council 
may request that the applicant set up and host a public notification meeting . The cost 
of this meeting is 1 GO-percent (1 00%) the applicant's responsibility. This Bylaw also 
provides direction on the public advertisement requirements of the meeting and 
requires the applicant to send out a meeting notice to the adjacent properties, located 
within 30 M of the development site. Council may reduce, waive or increase this 
distance. 

On a future staff report for this application, staff must include the applicant's report on 
the issues discussed during the public notification meeting and the meeting must 
contain a question and answer session. The applicant's meeting follow-up report 
content is also outlined in s 11.3 of the Bylaw. 

Since this Bylaw was adopted in 2016, Council has requested that two public 
notification meetings be set up. Please note that a public notification meeting does not 
replace the holding of the required public hearing, if one is directed by Council at some 
future point. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1/. That staff be authorized to refer the attached draft Zoning Amendment bylaw 
to the APC, and 

2/. That staff be directed to request that the applicant set up a public notification 
meeting, aspers 11.0 of the Village's Development Procedures Bylaw 1090, 
2016. 

Respectfully submitted: 

KewCOJ#;:Y 
Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP, 
Planning Consultant 

Attachments (1) Draft bylaw 

REVIEWED BY and Concurrence 
with the RECOMMENDATIONS 

Madeline McDonald 
Chief Admin istrative Officer 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
BYLAW NO. XXXX, 2019 

A bylaw to amend Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 

WHEREAS the Mayor and Council has deemed it advisabl 
Springs Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017, the Zoning Byl 

end the Village of Harrison Hot 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

as adopted May 7, 2018; 

CITATION 

1. This Bylaw .may be cited for 
Amendment Bylaw No. ""'""·";,, ... 

2. 

That: 

(a) 

prings Zoning 

nated as Schedule 1 showing such amendment is 

READ A FIRST Tl _____ 2019 

____ DAYOF ____ 2019 

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD ON THE ___ DAY OF ____ , 2019 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF , 2019 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF I 2019 

Mayor Corporate Officer 

51 



52 

Schedule 1 

Bylaw No. XXX, 2019 

\ 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

·~ HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

TO: 

FROM: 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

Mayor and Council 

Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP 
Planning Consultant 

SUBJECT: Seeking input from the APC 

ISSUE: 

DATE: Sept 24, 2019 

FILE: 3360-20-Z03/19 
622 Hot Springs Road 

Seeking direction on referring the attached draft bylaw to the APC. 

BACKGROUND: 

This site is currently developed with one dwelling unit and is approximately 0.56 Ha 
(2 ,290.88 M2) in size. The site has an extensive depressed area, that covers proposed 
Lots 2 and 3, that will required extensive fill for this area to raise this site to the FCL of 
14.55 M. 

The site can be easily serviced as adjacent sewer and water lines and BC Hydro lines 
are quite close to this site. There are two fire hydrants located immediately adjacent 
to this site. The requested rezoning amendment is to change the current zoning from 
an R-1 zone (Conventional Lot) to an R-3 zone (Residential- Small Lot). The request 
is to facilitate a future 3-Lot subdivision application. 

Official Community Plan (OCP) designation 

The site is currently designated as a Low Density Residential area, as per s 6.3.2 of 
the Village's OCP. No OCP amendment is required as the proposed R-3 uses are 
compatible with the current Low Density Residential policies. 

In 2010 this site was redesignated from Tourist Commercial to Low Density 
Residential. This site was also rezoned as the same time from TC to R-1 . 

Surrounding Land Uses 

On the north, south and west sides of this site, the zoning is C-3 (Tourist Commercial) 
and on the east side of the site, across Hot Springs Road , the zoning is R-2. In this 
neighbourhood, the site is approximately 40M from an R-4 site and 140M from an R-
3 site. 

J;l(t) 

53 



54 

2 

Title Issues 

Both Certificate of Titles for this development site have been reviewed and there are 
no issues to report on. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1/. That staff be authorized to refer the attached draft Zoning Amendment bylaw 
to the APC. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP, 
Planning Consultant 

Attachments (1) Amendment draft bylaw 

REVIEWED BY and Concurrence 
with the RECOMMENDATIONS 

Madeline McDonald 
Chief Administrative Officer 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

BYLAW NO. XXXX, 2019 

A bylaw to amend Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 

WHEREAS the Mayor and Council has deemed it advisa 
Springs Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017, the Zoning Byl ·· 
as adopted May 7, 2018; 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembl 
Hot Springs enacts as follows : 

end the Village of Harrison Hot 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

CITATION 

1. ~"'~I ,ul!!:i·~i 

Th. B I b 't d f '11 1
.
1
'''"

111111
"· rs y aw may e cr e or a . .::· · 

Amendment Bylaw No. XXXX1
, 

I 

2. 

That: 
(a) Schedule A , ;

1
, ,. Zoning a ·. of the 1 ~f · ,1 d'f Harris H-1ot Springs Bylaw No. 1020, be 

'' 1•~"1/'l',,lil'lt ·•uwu·'~ · '·:~~·'"'· ., ·n~· 1 · 
amended by rez~.,dm~ the 1 ~.'1,ws, legally G1.~~.fribed as Parcel "A" (Reference Plan 11753) 
Lots 15 and 16 E~c·ept: ija ~eel pne (Reference Plan 12824) Section 12 Township 4 
R , ... ~···!111['2 .. ·g·..... t f. 't·1''12''1 ~ ··, ~! ~~:•·t· ' ~ ~~a·M'<I'I·''IImil !~'~IJ.:I· N ''I: ·~·"111::" fll t · t D · t · t P 1 5519 (P 1 o o 11 an · e "•" · 11 s o .,e:;-i)IX • i · e ll.!ll n ew. 1.v.ves mrns er rs nc an -.~<r:m::-g:l"ll~il'!l:.,,u•i11!!,11 ·. ..,,ij'''·~~~ll'·•··''"' .r,"ttl!lil'l~•:l:'::", ··,~l:ll!jil!l!l . . 

1 
• .J.882) a . · arcel '1 '? 1~!i~l.,(,~xplanar<l?.,~::.!r,~11!an 15935) Lot 15 Sectron 12 Townshrp 4 

1 ~~'' ge 29 Wes · .. , .. 1 , 1 ~ ~re Si~!,p 1;:1fvleridian Ne'w Westminster District Plan 5519 (PID 004-
8" .. ~).~25) , outlined'' i A!I'~ed and l~~~~s-hatched on Schedule 1 of this Bylaw from Residential 

·lo.fi.,llt/";t•, 'fi,,,,,, ,~ll' 11•1,111/'11/tii!l· 
1 {C'<2 · v~ntional Lot) 1 ~·· R-1 zori~·i·l11~,, 1,Residential 3 (Small Lot) R-3 zone; and, 

~< .if 1i ' 

(b) the map q,,P,:~1~nded her ', designated as Schedule 1 showing such amendment is an 
integral part '1." · . is Byla 

• 

READ A FIRST TIME T · .,, 11i!~t,nf!i'''' '-----DAY OF _____ 2019 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS ____ DAY OF ____ 2019 

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD ON THE ___ DAY OF ____ , 2019 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF , 2019 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2019 

Mayor Corporate Officer 

55 



90 HOT SPRINGS RO 

606 HOT SPRINGS RO 

622 and 626 Hot Springs Road 

Rl Zone to R3 Zone 

56 

Schedule 1 

Bylaw No. XXX, 2019 

w 
> 
<C 
w 
z .. 
c. 

w 
> 
<C 
w 
z .. 
c. 
"' co 
(>) 



• VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: September 25, 2019 

FROM: Rhonda Schell FILE: 2240-35-01, 0810-20-21 
Community Services Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Synthetic Outdoor Rink Name 

ISSUE: 

To name the new winter recreation amenity at 500 Esplanade Avenue. 

BACKGROUND: 

The installation of a synthetic outdoor rink is a key project in the 2019-2021 Resort 
Development Strategy and the purchase was authorized at the August 12, 2019 
Regular Council Meeting. 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff would like to move from a generic working name of "synthetic outdoor rink" to a 
more descriptive official name that may be used in the public and in marketing 
material. 

Council may wish to consider the following options: 

• Canoe Cove Skating Rink - the area adjacent to the rink at the southeast 
corner of the outer lagoon is an area locally known as Canoe Cove. 

• Lakeside Leisure Skating Rink - the area adjacent to the rink is the 
Harrison Lake and with "leisure" in the name it implies the intended use of the 
facility. 

• South Shore Skating Rink- the rink will be located at the south shore of the 
Harrison Lake. 

• Other options as suggested by Council. 

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY: 

Rhonda Schell Madeline McDonald 
Community Services Coordinator Chief Administrative Officer 

57 



58 



tlle) 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: September 25, 2019 

FROM: Rhonda Schell FILE: 6440-03 
Community Services Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Housing Needs Update 

ISSUE: 

To update Council on the Housing Needs Assessment consultation in progress. 

BACKGROUND: 

This issue was raised at the May 28, 2019 Regular Council Meeting when staff 
was authorized to apply for a grant from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing 
under the UBCM Housing Needs Reports Program to complete a Housing Needs 
Assessment. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Village of Harrison Hot Springs was awarded a grant in the amount of $15,000 
to complete a Housing Needs Assessment. The Whistler Centre for Sustainably 
has been contracted to complete the assessment and provide a report that will 
meet the requirements of the Local Government Act. An open house will be held 
at the Harrison Corner Cafe on October 18th where the public is invited to attend 
and provide feedback on the current housing inventory and future needs. 
Stakeholders have been invited to a meeting in the afternoon of October 18th to 
provide more detailed information to the consultant. To provide an additional 
opportunity for engagement, a Community Housing Input poster has been 
displayed at the Village Office. Residents can visit the office during regular 
business hours to provide anonymous input for the report. The poster will also be 
set up in Memorial Hall if there is an opportunity for participation at community 
events. 

The Housing Needs Assessment will be examining: 

• Homelessness and risk of homelessness 
• Quality of housing (e.g. overcrowding, sub-standard housing conditions) 
• Specific needs (e.g. single mothers, seniors, affordable rental) 

59 



60 

2 

• Anticipated employer needs/challenges for staffing, including seasonal 
staff 

• Changes in households 

The Village of Harrison Hot Springs has recently been approached with a request 
to open an extreme weather shelter with 10 beds. To use the proposed property 
for this purpose, a change in zoning is required. The proponents have 
communicated that the cost of a rezoning application is a barrier for the non-profit 
group spearheading this project. While the application fees cannot be waived, 
Council may wish to consider assisting the non-profit community group with the 
application fees. 

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY: 

Rhonda Schell Madeline McDonald 
Community Services Coordinator Chief Administrative Officer 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

~ 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor and Council 

Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP 
Planning Consultant 

DATE: September 24, 2019 

FILE: 3900-01 

SUBJECT: Text changes to Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 

ISSUE: 

Seeking 1 st and 2 nd reading of the attached bylaw, and seeking the authority to hold a 
public hearing. 

BACKGROUND: 

During a council meeting held on August 13, 2018, staff was given permission to start 
work on amending Zoning Bylaw 1115, 2017. The changes were required as the term 
marihuana was changed to cannabis and there were some potential changes 
happening to the Agricultural Land Commission (ALC) and their regulations with 
respect to cannabis production on Agricultural Land Reserve (ALR) designated land. 
The final change required by Council was to remove the term "mobile Food Trucks" 
from the Farmers' Market definition. 

Cannabis 

On February 22, 2019, the Province revised the Agricultural Land Reserve Use, 
Subdivision and Procedure Regulation , by creating two regulations: the Agricultural 
Land Reserve General Regulation and the Agricultural Land Reserve Use Regulation. 

In addition to the above and on May 8, 2019 the ALC released a revision to Information 
Bulletin 04 - Cannabis Production in the ALR. The revision focused on a wording 
change that was included in the February 22, 2019 ALR Use Regulation that now 
designates all types of cannabis production as a "farm use" in the ALR. Essentially the 
ALC is treating all cannabis production on ALR designated lands as a "farm use". 

Provincial changes to the ALR Regulations introduced on February 22, 2019 and 
clarified on May 8, 2019 also shifted the regulation of certain building types for ALR 
cannabis production from the ALC to the respective local government. 

13fo.) 

61 



62 

2 

Impacts of the changes on current Bylaws and or policies 

Official Community Plan 

Within the Village's Official Community Plan (OCP), there are policies provided to 
council with respect to ALR designated land and this includes any of the following; 

• Consulting with the ALC on the long term use of any ALR land; 
• Creating a policy for staff that includes a specific ALR policy if an OCP 

amendment is required; 

"1.5.2(1) Recognize the importance of (the) Agricultural Land 
Reserve, and those lands suited for future agricultural 
uses." 

• The creation of Objectives and Policies, as outlined in section 8 of the OCP 
that address land issues on ALR designated lands. 

With the adoption of this Zoning Amendment Bylaw, no concurrent amendment is 
required to the Village's OCP. 

Zoning Bylaw 1115, 2017 

The current bylaw prohibits Marihuana Dispensaries and Marihuana Operations on 
non-ALR land within the Villages boundaries, as outlined in section 3.3(a)(x). With 
changes to the current ALR regulations, the Village can now regulate certain type of 
cannabis production building types on ALR land. 

Changes are needed to the following; changing the use of the word marihuana to 
cannabis, add a section 3.5(c) to the bylaw prohibiting certain cannabis building types 
on ALR land and deleting the term "mobile Food Trucks". 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the following: 

1/. THAT Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1145, 2019 be given first and second 
reading; and 

2/. THAT staff be authorized to set up a public hearing. 

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY and Concurrence 
with the RECOMMENDATIONS 

K0YV CO»ey lv!~ lv!cVonald.t 
Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP, Madeline McDonald 
Planning Consultant Chief Admin istrative Officer 
Attachments (1) Amendment Bylaw 1145, 2019 



•• 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
BYLAW NO. 1145, 2019 

A bylaw to amend Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Zoning Bylaw 1115, 2017 

WHEREAS the Mayor and Council has deemed it advisa 
Springs Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017, the Zoning By I 

nd the Village of Harrison Hot 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 

as adopted May 71h, 2018; 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assem 
Hot Springs enacts as follows: 

the Village of Harrison 

CITATION 

1. This Bylaw may be cited for . 
Amendment Bylaw No. 1145, ''•:, 

TEXT AMENDMENTS 

2. That: 

(a) 

(c) 

(d) 

ntirety from Bylaw 1115, 2017 and replaced 

a Dispensary Marihuana Operation, and Medical 
'l'llliill • • l 

· · Fac1hty; and 

o~ : · definitions, into Section 1.4 Definitions: 

"Cannabis 

has the same meaning as outlined in the federal governments Access to Cannabis 
for Medical Purposes Regulations, SOR/2016-230, as amended from time to time; 

Cannabis Dispensary 

means a use of Land, a room, Building or Structure where Cannabis or any Cannabis 
by-product is prepared and provided to any member of the Community for a fee or if 

63 



64 

applicable to any club member that may or may not include any payment of club fees. 
This includes but is not limited to the delivery of the product and the operation of any 
club, or any not for profit or profit organization that provides this type of product or 
service, but excludes a Medical Cannabis Production Facil ity; 

Cannabis Operation 

means the cultivating, growing, producing, packaging , storing, distributing, dispensing, 
advertising, trading or selling of Cannabis or its derivatives but excludes Medical 
Cannabis Production Facility; 

after the definition of Campground/Holiday Park and definition of Carport; and 

Medical Cannabis Production Facility 

means the use of Buildings and 
packaging, testing, destroying, storin 
issued under the ~~~~~!.!.!..t~ 
230, as amended from time to time; 

after the definition 
Distillery; and 

(e) In Section 3.5 Uses Perm 
the following is 

"(c) 

of growing, processing, 
authorized by a license 

. SOR/2016-

, Winery and 

ule A of Bylaw 1115, 2017, 
s is upon a cement-based, or 

nabis-production bunker. " 

"~,,....--- DAY OF _____ , 2019 

____ , 2019 

ADOPTED THIS "--------' 2019 

Mayor Corporate Officer 


